Clayton Valley Charter High SChool

## Parent Faculty Club-General Meeting

Tuesday October 19, 2021

Hybrid Meeting: Library or Online Google Meets (dial information on cvchspfc.com)

## Minutes

# I. Call to Order/Presidents Welcome/ Introductions: Veronica Miller

Meeting called to order at 7:00

# II. Principals Report: Given by Director Bill Morones

\* Jeff's resign takes a surprise to most people. He has been in the field for 30 years and the principal for four years at Clayton Valley. His health, family challenges and is very tired.

\* Not filling the position, the admin team will be absorbing most of the responsibilities and the lead person is Dave Fehte.

- Professional development day Monday half was with a representative from CoCo County trainer in social emotional health. Helping teachers as well as tools to help students with PD. The other half was each department creating bench marks.
- Wednesday college bound day, 600 9<sup>th</sup> graders went to 9 different colleges, with a
  personal tour from Mr. Morones at Saint Mary's his alma matter. 10th grade had about
  500 kids take the pre-SAT and about 540 kids in 11<sup>th</sup> grade took the ACT. For the Seniors
  there were workshops to write your letters, apply for scholarships, resume writing and
  representatives from the military as well as DVC.
- Planning for the 10<sup>th</sup> graders to have the college bound experience in the Spring.
- Email went out from admin about postponing the Homecoming dance due to weather. Looking at a new date and possibly holding it at Concord Pavilion. More tickets will go on sale for the dance and all purchased tickets will be held for the new date.

# III. Faculty Representative Report: Sarah Lovick

New parents' night Nov 2 at 7pm in the large gym.

Homework help has moved into the library, the tutors are wearing shirts.

Next week is red ribbon week put on by Renaissance club and counseling. To help with with healthy coping skills, bringing awareness and promote the red ribbon week.

# IV. Leadership/Student Report (ASB): Halle Cohen

Rally and dance have been postponed due to weather; 800 tickets were sold. Today this was announced over the loud speaker. Royality meeting is Oct 20. The Senior court will be announced at the game this Friday rain or shine.

Looking at Nov or Dec for a new date for the rally and dance.

• Nov 3 is Boche night 25\$ tickets, 10 on a team and Skippolinis will be dine and donate.

## V. Review of Minutes: Veronica Miller and Jen R

### September and August approved

## VI. Treasures Report/ Update: Janet Fribley

Brought and emailed cash report.

Bingo will be refunded and looking for a new date.

Notice error for staff column, will fix and all is on track.'

Veronica checked band statements for the past years.

Insurance will be paid by Dec. For liability and commercial.

## VII. Fundraising report/Updates: Carole Battle

**352.54** Panda fundraiser, the most made so far.

Bingo, March 18, location TBD

Roberta brought in Columbia card for the fundraiser running from Oct 15-Nov 15, the store is 40-50% below retail. Download the flyer to share and bring into the store, she also brought cards to use. Make sure you have the flyer or card so the 10% goes to CVPFC.

### VIII. Senior Activities: Kelly Marshall, Cathy, and Cris Reeves

Asked for new contact since Mr. Anderson and Janet Thys is no longer there. Asked for date or approximate day for graduation to plan grad night. The location is between Disneyland, Center Concord, and Santa Cruz. Bill Morones advised to reach out to Marissa Venya in the fiscal office.

ASB was asked to survey the seniors.

Volunteer meeting approved to meet in the library Monday Nov 1 for all parents to attend. The ladies need to email Bill to validate, as well as remind about dates for graduation.

### IX. Hospitality: Catalina Rodriguez

Nov. 19 Gift Cards of 5\$ to either T4, Jamba, or Peets. Names will be picked out, 5 teachers, 5 Staff and 5 students. The students' names are picked by participation in class.

### X. Old Business

none

# XI. Open Forum

### Janet Thys has moved to Texas.

Meeting ended at 8:07